
SDG&E 2018 RPS REC Sale RFP 
Questions & Answers / FAQs 

 

1. Would it be possible for SDG&E to provide a list of the facilities that any RECs may come from 
for the RFP?  

Please see appendix A of this Document. 

 

2. Will SDG&E only sell PCC3s if PCC1s are not all sold or will there definitely be some PCC3’s 
available for sale?  

PCC3 REC sales are not dependent on whether PCC1s are sold or not. 

 

3. Does SDG&E have to sell REC’s either via PCC1 or PCC3 sales or is a potential sale dependent 
upon prices bid into the RFP?  

SDG&E is not required to sell RECs at this time but always attempts to maximize value for our 
customers if a potential deal can be found. 

 

4. Is the 50,000 MWh per month, annually or over the 10-year period?  

The 50,000 MWh is the minimum total contract volume for each offer over the entire contract 
term, regardless of the contract term.  RECs can be allocated monthly or annually in the offer 
form (from 1 month up to the 10-year maximum).  

 

5. What is the PPA / REC range per kWh rate you are looking to purchase power at? 

There is no RFP requirement on minimum or maximum price that a Respondent can offer RECs 
at in for this RFP. 

 

6. Would you clarify whether SDG&E is willing to purchase RECs through this RFP?  
 

SDG&E will only sell RECs through this RFP, SDG&E will not consider a proposal to purchase 
RECs. 
 



7. Why are values restricted from being entered into the monthly quantity section of the table? 
 
An updated offer form is now posted on the 2018 RPS REC Sale RFP website. 
 

  



Appendix A 
 

List of facilities  
 

Delivering Contracts 
Summary          

          

          

Index Name 
CP3 

Probability 
Technology Location 

Date 

Signed 

Term 

(years) 
Start Stop 

Capacity 

(MW) 

1 
San Diego Gas & Electric 

(Ramona Solar Energy) 
100% UOG Solar SD County 6/20/12 25  10/1/17 9/30/42 4 

2 
Otay Landfill Gas LLC (Otay 
Landfill I) 

100% Biogas Chula Vista 5/1/09 10  5/1/09 4/30/19 2 

3 
Otay Landfill Gas LLC (Otay 

Landfill II) 
100% Biogas Chula Vista 2/22/11 20  7/1/11 6/30/31 2 

4 Sycamore Energy 1 LLC 100% Biogas Santee 11/20/09 20  5/16/11 5/15/31 2 

5 
MM Prima Deshecha Energy 

LLC 
100% Biogas San Juan Capistrano 9/6/05 15  10/1/07 9/30/22 6 

6 San Marcos Energy LLC 100% Biogas San Marcos 11/20/09 20  5/18/11 5/17/31 2 

7 
Otay Landfill Gas LLC (Otay 

Landfill V) 
100% Biogas San Diego 12/27/11 20  6/21/13 6/20/33 2 

8 
Otay Landfill Gas LLC (Otay 

Landfill VI) 
100% Biogas San Diego 12/27/11 20  6/21/13 6/20/33 2 

9 
MM San Diego LLC 
(Miramar RAM) 

100% Biogas San Diego 11/9/12 10  5/20/13 5/19/23 5 

10 Sycamore Energy 2 LLC 100% Biogas Santee 3/7/14 10  3/30/14 3/29/24 2 

11 HL Power Company LP 100% Biomass Wendel 11/14/16 5  2/1/17 1/31/22 24 

12 
City of San Diego (Point 

Loma) 
100% Biogas San Diego 12/9/02 10  1/1/08 12/31/17 5 

13 
Santa Fe Irrigation District 

(Badger Filtration Plant) 
100% 

Small 

Hydro 
Rancho Santa Fe 1/28/85 30  7/1/87 6/30/17 1 

14 
Olivenhain Municipal Water 
District 

100% 
Small 
Hydro 

Encinitas 7/23/13 20  10/1/13 9/30/33 0 

15 
City of Oceanside (San 

Francisco Peak Hydro) 
100% 

Small 

Hydro 
Oceanside 8/29/85 Evergreen 12/15/85 Evergreen 0 

16 
City of Escondido (Bear 

Valley Hydro) 
100% 

Small 

Hydro 
Escondido 5/18/90 Evergreen 4/13/94 Evergreen 2 

17 Centinela Solar Energy LLC 100% Solar PV Calexico 5/10/10 20  8/1/14 7/31/34 125 

18 
Centinela Solar Energy 2 
LLC 

100% Solar PV Calexico 7/29/10 20  8/15/14 8/14/34 45 

19 CSolar IV South LLC 100% Solar PV Calexico 11/10/10 25  11/1/13 10/31/38 130 

20 CSolar IV West LLC 100% Solar PV Imperial Valley 3/8/11 25  7/4/16 7/3/41 150 

21 NRG Solar Borrego I LLC 100% Solar PV Borrego Springs 1/25/11 25  2/12/13 2/11/38 26 

22 
Desert Green Solar Farm 

LLC 
100% Solar PV Borrego Springs 3/31/11 25  11/26/14 11/25/39 6 

23 Campo Verde Solar LLC 100% Solar PV Imperial Valley 11/10/06 20  10/25/13 10/24/33 139 

24 
Sol Orchard 20 LLC 
(Ramona 1) 

100% Solar PV San Diego County 4/11/11 25  12/31/13 12/30/38 2 

25 
Sol Orchard 21 LLC 

(Ramona 2) 
100% Solar PV San Diego County 4/11/11 25  12/31/13 12/30/38 5 

26 
Sol Orchard 22 LLC (Valley 

Center 1) 
100% Solar PV San Diego County 4/11/11 25  12/31/13 12/30/38 3 



27 
Sol Orchard 23 LLC (Valley 

Center 2) 
100% Solar PV San Diego County 4/11/11 25  12/31/13 12/30/38 5 

28 
Arlington Valley Solar II 

LLC 
100% Solar PV Hassayampa 6/3/11 25  11/5/13 11/4/38 127 

29 Catalina Solar LLC 100% Solar PV Kern County 6/3/11 25  11/27/13 11/26/38 109 

30 SG2 Imperial Valley LLC 100% Solar PV Imperial Valley 6/24/11 25  11/25/14 11/24/39 150 

31 
Imperial Valley Solar I LLC 

(Mount Signal I Solar Farm) 
100% Solar PV Imperial Valley 2/10/12 25  10/10/13 10/9/38 200 

32 Cascade Solar LLC 100% Solar PV Sun Fair 11/7/12 20  12/24/13 12/23/33 18 

33 Calipatria LLC 100% Solar PV Calipatria 12/13/12 20  2/11/16 2/10/36 20 

34 Tallbear Seville LLC 100% Solar PV El Centro 12/13/12 20  12/30/15 12/29/35 20 

35 
Maricopa West Solar PV 

LLC 
100% Solar PV Maricopa 4/16/13 15  12/18/15 12/17/30 20 

36 NLP Granger A82 LLC 100% Solar PV Valley Center 4/3/14 20  9/17/16 9/16/36 3 

37 
NLP Valley Center Solar 

LLC 
100% Solar PV Valley Center 7/20/15 20  12/7/17 12/6/37 2 

38 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
(Del Sur Elementary School) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
4/13/07 10  7/1/09 6/30/19 0 

39 
San Diego Gas & Electric 

(Fairfield Grossmont Trolley) 
100% UOG Solar 

Various in SD 

County 
12/7/07 10  1/1/12 12/31/21 0 

40 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
(Hunter Industries) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
5/22/07 10  7/1/09 6/30/19 0 

41 

San Diego Gas & Electric 

(Innovative Cold Storage 
Enterprises) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
5/4/07 10  4/20/09 4/19/19 1 

42 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
(Ladera Ranch I) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
10/31/06 10  7/1/09 6/30/19 0 

43 
San Diego Gas & Electric 

(Pacific Station) 
100% UOG Solar 

Various in SD 

County 
1/21/11 10  6/1/13 5/31/23 0 

44 

San Diego Gas & Electric 

(Sanford-Burnhan Medical 

Research Institute I) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
4/21/10 10  10/1/10 9/30/20 0 

45 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
(SDCCD - Skills Center) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
2/6/08 10  10/1/10 9/30/20 0 

46 
San Diego Gas & Electric 

(Towers at Bressi Ranch) 
100% UOG Solar 

Various in SD 

County 
7/10/07 10  7/1/09 6/30/19 0 

47 
San Diego Gas & Electric 
(Wilco Investments) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
6/12/08 10  1/1/12 12/31/21 0 

48 
San Diego Gas & Electric (X-
nth) 

100% UOG Solar 
Various in SD 

County 
2/12/04 10  7/1/09 6/30/19 0 

49 Oasis Power Partners LLC 100% Wind Mojave 10/30/02 15  12/25/04 12/24/19 60 

50 
Avangrid Renewables LLC 

(Mountain Wind) 
100% Wind Riverside County 10/31/02 15  12/15/03 12/14/18 23 

51 
Avangrid Renewables LLC 
(Phoenix West Wind) 

100% Wind Riverside County 11/7/03 15  12/15/03 12/14/18 2 

52 
FPL Energy Green Power 

Wind LLC 
100% Wind Palm Springs 10/31/02 15  6/28/04 12/31/18 17 

53 Kumeyaay Wind LLC 100% Wind Boulevard 5/31/04 20  3/21/06 12/31/25 50 

54 
Naturener Glacier Wind 

Energy 1 LLC 
100% Wind Ethridge 5/16/08 15  12/29/08 12/28/23 107 

55 
Naturener Glacier Wind 
Energy 2 LLC 

100% Wind Ethridge 5/23/08 15  10/16/09 10/15/24 104 

56 
Naturener Rim Rock Wind 

Energy LLC 
100% Wind Kevin 5/5/09 20  10/15/13 10/14/33 189 

57 Pacific Wind Lessee LLC 100% Wind Tehachapi 10/12/05 20  8/16/12 8/15/32 140 



58 Coram Energy LLC 100% Wind Tehachapi 7/12/10 15  3/1/11 2/28/26 8 

59 Ocotillo Express LLC 100% Wind Imperial Valley 2/1/11 21  12/27/12 7/29/33 265 

60 
Energia Sierra Juarez US 
LLC 

100% Wind Mexico 4/6/11 20  6/5/15 6/4/35 155 

61 Manzana Wind LLC 100% Wind Tehachapi 2/14/12 20  12/31/12 12/30/32 100 

62 Oak Creek Wind Power LLC 100% Wind Mojave 4/16/13 10  1/26/14 1/25/24 4 

63  
San Gorgonio Westwinds II 

LLC 
100% Wind Palm Springs 4/16/13 10  1/20/15 1/19/25 11  

 
 
 
 

Developing 
Contracts Summary 

       

         

                 

         

  Name Technology Location 
Date 

Signed 

Term 

(years) 
Start Stop 

Capacity 

(MW) 

1 Lakeside Biogas LLC Biogas Lakeside 2/14/17 15 2/14/19 2/13/34 3 

2 
97WI8ME LLC 
(Midway Solar Farm III) 

Solar PV Calipatria 12/11/15 20 12/1/18 11/30/38 20 

3 
Energia Sierra Juarez 

US 2 LLC 
Wind Mexico 11/3/17 20 9/1/20 8/31/40 105 

 


